MONTGOMERY J. SCOTT HALL
6’/ A & AN D REWS Cell:  (505)670-7362

Email:  shall@montand.com

LAW FIRM Reply To: Santa Fe Office
www.montand.com
April 28, 2010
Mr. Will Jones HAND DELIVERED

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: NMOCD Case Nos. 14455, 14456 and 14457; Application of COG
Operating LLC to Conduct Injection Operations for Evaluation for Secondary
Recovery Operations, Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Jones:

At the April 1, 2010 hearing on the above Applications, it was noted that a
number of the wellbore diagram exhibits may have incomplete information with
respect to, among other matters, the tops of cement and plug-back depths. Mr.
Prentice has reviewed the diagrams that were submitted and has provided revised
wellbore diagrams in the vicinities of each of the proposed injection wells. Some of
these include new TOC information, as indicated. Copies of these materials are
included and we ask that these materials be included in the Division’s case files for
these Applications.

If additional information is needed, please do not hesitate to contact me. ﬁ'f)/

Very truly yours,

“T. N M’L&M ¢

J. Scott Hall
JSH:kw
Enclosures

cC: Wm. F. Carr, Esqg., w/encl.

Richard Prentice, Concho Resources, w/o
00183715

REPLY TO:

325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Telephone (505) 982-3873 « Fax (505) 982-4289

Post Office Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307

6301 Indian School Road NE, Suite 400
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110
Telephone (505) 884-4200 « Fax (505) 888-8929

Post Office Box 36210
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87176-6210



